

Quarterly Meeting of Natural Basingstoke

Monday 6th January 2014 19.00hrs at the B&DBC Council Offices, Basingstoke

Agenda

Site presentations:

Oakley Woodland Group & Kempshott Conservation Group
by Alan Merry by Steve Goodwin

| | | | |
|---|---|------------------------|----|
| 1 | Apologies & Introductions | Chair | 5 |
| 2 | Introduction of New Members Friends of Daniel Field | Chair | 5 |
| 3 | Presentation by Lisa Primmer of Hants Youth Service on potential engagement of 14 – 18 yr olds with Natural Basingstoke member groups. | Lisa Primmer | 15 |
| 4 | Minutes of the previous meeting & action items not covered below - 30th Sept 2013 | Chair | 10 |
| 5 | Update on activities of the management committee since last meeting. | Chair | 15 |
| 6 | Policy Discussions in 2014 – Subjects already identified and how we establish our response. | Chair | 10 |
| 7 | BDBC review of Strategy for Management of Green Spaces & Natural Basingstoke response | Report & discussion | 30 |
| 8 | AOB | Chair | 5 |
| 9 | Date & Agenda for next meeting | Marion Wolstencroft | 5 |

Documents circulated to member groups in advance of the meeting:

Minutes of last meeting (circulated 17th Oct) from which action items:

| Item | Action | Action by |
|------|--|-----------------------|
| 1. | Full list of member groups and contact details to be circulated | Done |
| 2 | Access to NB website and feedback - info to be circulated | Done |
| 3 | Facebook link from Website | CW & SG |
| 4. | Draft Sites Agreement to be discussed with BDBC & HCC | Done |
| 5. | Site Management Template - Working Party to report back in Jan '14 | KM,MW,SG,DG - pending |
| 6. | BVS to be approached re recruitment of PR skills | KM |
| 7. | Presentation BY Sue Rayden to be circulated | Done |
| 8 | Presentation re Living Records to be circulated | Done |
| 9. | Plans for semi-permanent displays to be discussed with individual groups | MW – pending |

Summary of minutes of management committee meetings in Oct & Nov – item 4

Agenda items for which briefing documents to follow shortly:

Policy discussions in 2014 – issues already raised or known to be imminent – item 5

Summary of BDBC statements re review of strategy regarding green spaces management and possible NB response – item 6